
C O U N C I L  O F  T H E  D I S T R I C T  O F  C O L U M B I A  

C O M M I T T E E  O N  H O U S I N G  A N D  E X E C U T I V E  A D M I N I S T R A T I O N  

 

M E M O R A N D U M  

 

TO:                  Chairman Phil Mendelson 

FROM:             Councilmember Anita Bonds 

DATE:              January 28, 2021 

SUBJECT:        Request to Agendize Measures for the February 2, 2021 Legislative Meeting 

 

I request that the following measures be agendized for the February 2, 2021 Legislative Meeting:  

Measure from Committee:  

• PR24-47, the “Local Rent Supplement Program Contract No. 2019-LRSP-07A Approval 

Resolution of 2021” 

 

This measure will allow the District of Columbia Housing Authority (DCHA) and Abrams Hall North, LP 

(the “Owner”) to enter into an Agreement to Enter into a Long Term Subsidy Contract (ALTSC). DCHA 

proposes to provide a housing subsidy to the Owner in the amount of $388,800 annually for a multi-year 

term of 15 years, in support of the District’s Local Rent Supplement Program (LRSP) to provide 54 

senior housing units affordable at 0-30% AMI at Abrams Hall Senior Assisted Living located in Ward 4 

at 1320 Main Drive, NW.  

 

Draft copies of the measures are attached. If you have any questions regarding these measures, please 

contact Gabrielle Rogoff, Senior Research Analyst, at grogoff@dccouncil.us.  

  

Thank you for your consideration of this request.   

  

cc:       Members, Council of the District of Columbia 

            Office of the Secretary 

            Office of the General Counsel 

Mayor’s Office Policy and Legislative Affairs 
 


	From:             Councilmember Anita Bonds

